
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

July 2, 2019 

 

TO:  Potential Offerors 

 

FROM: Cora Shirai, Contract Manager 

 

RE: Solicitation Addendum #1 to IFB 19-03 / SMMH Resurfacing Parking Lot 

 

 

This correspondence serves as Addendum #1 to the subject Invitation for Bids (“IFB”).  Your 

response to this IFB should be governed by the content of the original IFB and the revisions / 

corrections / additions / clarifications provided in this addendum notice. 

 

IFB No. 01  

Q:  Does the ADA parking area near the Lab need to be cold planed and paved? 

R:   Just paved. 

 

IFB No. 02   

Q:  Does the large parking area adjacent to the roadway on the Makai side need to be paved? 

R:  That area does not need to be paved. 

 

IFB No. 03   

Q: The existing roadway section going from the intersection to the maintenance building is about 

12’ wide with some old grassy pavement shoulders, is 12” width you need repaved?  The rest of 

the roadway is about 16’ wide.  

R:  Repave all 16’ up to the speed bump. 

 

IFB No. 04 

Q:  Can SMMH staff poison the grass prior to the cold planning & paving work? 

R:  Yes, SMMH ground staff will poison the grass prior to start of work. 

 


